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UNITED STATES DI

United States of America
V.

Michael Kenny

Defemi'am

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment
O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Rels
This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Knowingly Entering
Authority;
18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Knowingly, and
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) - Disorderly C
40 US.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - Parading, I

Date: _ 12/18/2023

City and state:




